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In re: 

Rf '::- --(,£_/VEl) 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE -

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 

Gary Craig, d/b/a Craig Sheep 
Farm, Mingis Fanns, 
and Triple C Sheep Farm 

Respondent 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P&S Docket No. D- ~-0\ b&o 

Complaint 

There is reason to believe that the Respondent named herein has willfully violated 

the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §§ 181-

229) (Act) and the regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 _ 

C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.) (regulations), and, therefore, this Complaint is issued alleging the. 

following: 

I. 

(a) Gary Craig (Respondent), doing business as Craig Sheep Fann, Mingis 

Farms, and Triple C Sheep Fann, is an individual whose business mailing address is in the 

State of Illinois. Respondent's address has been omitted from this Complaint in order to 

protect his personal privacy. Complainant has provided Respondent's address to the 

Hearing Clerk so that service can be effectuated. 

(b) Respondent is, and at all times material herein was: 

(1) Engaged in the business of buying and selling 1 ivestock in 

commerce as a dealer for his own account or for the account of others; 



(2) Engaged in the business of a market agency buying livestock in 

commerce on a commission basis; and 

(3) Not registered as a dealer or market agency with the Secretary of 

Agriculture. 

On September 18,2007, Respondent received written notification from the Packers 

and Stockyards Program that he was operating subject to the Act and that he was required 

to register and to obtain a bond or bond equivalent as required by the Act and regulations. 

. . 

Notwithstanding such notice, Respondent has continued to engage in the business of a 

dealer buying and selling livestock in commerce, and the business of a market agency 

buying livestock on a commission basis, without maintaining an adequate bond or bond 

equivalent as required by the Act and the regulations. 

m. 

(a) On or about the dates and in the transactions set forth below, Respondent 

purchased livestock on a commission basis and failed to provide his customer, on whose 

behalf Respondent was procuri~·g theliv.estock, with a tme or accurate written .account of 

the purchases. Specifically, in each transaction set forth below, Respondent manipulated 

the price of livestock that he purchased for a customer by creating false auction market 

InVOICeS. 



.------ ___,,.-------.,--1, -----__..,_ .... T_o_t-al-----,--P-ri-ce_I_n_c_re-a-se---,--A-m_o_UJ_lt_o_f --._, 

' Over Actual Buyer 
I Date Invoiced ~- Traceable Purchase Price Commission Date 

Purchased I to Principal . Total Head Head 1 for Traceable Charged 
! H~d 

09/23/2008 I 43 43 
09/29/2008 I 37 16 

: I 0/07/2008 ! 22 13 
10/13/2008 47 46 
10/21/2008 I 63 63 
10/28/2008 I 48 39 
11/03/2008 ! 112 . 96 

[ 
············-········· 

11/2412008 I 80 34 
I .. 

13~~ 12102/2008 : 35 

·············- I 487 ..... $873.00 

$!59.50 $125.00 1111712008 & 
i 11/24/2008:....__!--___ -~--+-----

12/0 I /2008 ---lr---::--

!_, --··· To!f!.IS:~· __ 

$53.00 $50.00 
$1,636.02 ....L...::C.::...:;._____________ ·--'---'-'---

(b) In each of the transactions set forth above, the principal, on whose behalf 

Respondent was procuring the livestock on a commission basis, was unaware ofthe fact 

that the auction market invoices that had been provided by Respondent, purportedly to 

show the price at which the animals had been purchased, were false or that the actual 

purchase price of the animals had been inflated by Respondent. 

(c) In addition to manipulating prices through false invoices, Respondent also 

purchased livestock on a commission basis without disclosing that the livestock had been 

purchased at auction from his own consignments. 

IV. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondent has willfully 

violated section 312(a) ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 213(a)) and sections 201.29 and 201.30 of 

1 "Traceable head'' are animals that could be traced back to the initial, actual 
purchase by Respondent through tags or other identification. In the case of traceable head, 
the actual purchase prices paid by Respondent could be compared to the invoice prices that 
were generated by Respondent for a customer. 



the regulations (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.29, 201.30) by engaging in operations subject to the Act 

without maintaining an adequate bond or bond equivalent. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondent has willfully 

violated sections 312(a) the Act (7 U.S.C. § 213(a)) and section 201 .44 of the regulations 

(9 C.F.R. § 201.44). 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served upon 

Respondent for the purpose of determining whether Respondent has willfully violated the 

Act. Respondent shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of 

Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing 

proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall 

constitute an admission of all the material allegations in this Complaint. 

Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards 

Administration, requests: 

1. That unless Respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed 

therefore, or files an answer admitting all the material allegations in this Complaint, this 

proceeding be set for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing 

proceedings under the Act; and 

2. That such order or orders be issued requiring Respondent to cease and 

desist from the violations found to exist and assessing such civil penalties as are authorized 

by the Act and warranted under the facts and circumstances of this case. 



Charles E. Spicknall 
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Regulatory Division 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Room 2320, South Building 
Washington, D.C. 20250 
Telephone: (202) 720-8564 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

2012 

Alan R. Christian 
Deputy Administrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 


